New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

'OCO0 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

September 2, 1950

Mr. and Mrs. E, V. Fawkes
521 Cedar St. S.E.
Apartment D.

Albuguergue, New Maxico

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Fawkes:

We have examined cur records regarding the Basin Company #1
Fawkes well locatedyin the SE Seotion 18-29N-13W and find
that the well has reported the following production since
connection?

January, 1960, 4082 MCF oy gae.
February, 1960, 1813 "
Maroh, 1960 5664 "

April “ 0
May - 5004 "
June " 2212

Thie well is completed in the Pictured Clifrs Formation and
at the present time is non-prorated. We do not require o copy
of the Division Order in this office and are not Informed

of paymente made from leseor to lessse. J would sugpeet that
you contact the Basin Company for this information, as it
will be their reeponsibility to make royalty payments. The
address is: 142 Tragman NE, Aldbuguergue, N.M.

Iy you have any further Questions regarding this matter, please
contact us.

Yours very truly

ACA ks Emery C. Arnold
Supervigor, District #3
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